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UQ Tennis Club (iiNet)

From: UQ Tennis Club (iiNet) [admin@uqtc.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 3:54 PM
To: 'mailinglist@uqtc.org.au'
Subject: UQ Tennis E-News 4 June 2019

 
UQ Tennis E-News   -   4 June 2019 

The Wrap 
See below for the latest on: 

 Night Singles Fixtures (June/July) 

 Court Supervisor Training Program 

 University Open Championships 

 APT (Laykold) Sponsorship 

 Monday Fixtures Finals 

 TerryWhite Chemmart Sponsorship 

 Sunday Singles Fixtures 

 Keep Informed 

 Updating Your Contact Details 

 

CONNECT WITH 

US: 

Twitter 

Facebook 

Website 

CONTACT US:  

Clubhouse 

UQ Tennis Club 
Tennis Pavilion 
(Bldg 28) 
Blair Drive 
UQ St Lucia Campus 
QLD, 4072 
 
Ph: 07 3371 4974 
Fax: 07 3870 5002  
 

 

Postal 
address 

UQ Tennis Club 
P.O. Box 6005 
St Lucia, Qld 4067 



2

 
 

NIGHT SINGLES FIXTURES (JUNE/JULY) 

Don’t miss out on the UQ Tennis Club’s second season of Night Singles Fixtures 

for 2019.   

The 2019#2 Night Singles Fixtures (sponsored by St Lucia News) will be run 

from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. on three consecutive Tuesday Nights* (25 June, 2 July & 9 

July).  Entrants must be available for all three nights.   The Night Singles Fixtures 

will be run as an any-gender competition and will use a mixture of Fixtures and 

Tournament rules. 

* If entries exceed the numbers that can be catered for on Tuesday nights, there is the option 

of playing on Monday nights instead.  Entrants, please make sure you indicate on your entry if 

you can play on Monday nights. 

Players will be graded into groups of six.  Each player will play one match against 

every other player in the group.  Matches will be one Pro set (i.e. first-to-nine 

games).  Everybody will play two matches per night (7-8 p.m. and 8-9 p.m.).  This 

means that, with a play-off round on the last night, everybody will get 6 matches 

for the season.  All matches will be played so, if necessary, the season will be 

extended to accommodate wash-outs. 

The season fee will be $55 for Ordinary, Associate and Junior Members or $65 

for all others. 
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Entries close on Thursday, 13 June.   

Entry forms for the 2019#2 Night Singles Fixtures are available from under the 

Clubhouse and can also be downloaded from the Club Website here.   

Entries for the 2019#2 Night Singles Fixtures can be lodged on-line via the Tennis 

Australia Tournaments Website here.   

More information about the Night Singles Fixtures can be found on the Club 

Website here: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/news/night-singles-competition-st-lucia-news-singles-

fixtures-junejuly 

 

 

COURT SUPERVISOR TRAINING PROGRAM 

Being a Court Supervisor is a great way to get involved in Tennis officiating at the 

grassroots level.  Court Supervisors at a tournament work with the Referee and 

are responsible for monitoring a number of courts at the tournament. They 

assist and educate players, parents & coaches and assist in the smooth running 

of the event.  Other important roles of Court Supervisors are to help enforce the 

Rules of Tennis and Code of Behaviour, as well as resolving on court queries. 

 The training program covers General Principles of officiating, communication, 

Rules of Tennis and player management. The training program is a mixture of 
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online theory and on-court practical training. 

The next Court Supervisor courses in Brisbane will be held at: 

Morningside Tennis Centre & Shaw Park Tennis Centre 

Theory  -  Thursday 20 June (10 a.m. to 1 p.m.) at Morningside Tennis Centre 

Practical Options  -  Tuesday 25 June & Wednesday 26 June at Shaw Park Tennis 

Centre (during Shaw Park Open) 

UQ Sport Tennis Centre 

Theory  -  Friday 19 July (6 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.) 

Practical Options  -  Saturday 20 July & Sunday 21 July (during University Open) 

For more information about the Court Supervisor Training Program and to apply 

for the courses listed above, go to: 

https://www.tennis.com.au/learn/ballkids-officials-coaches-and-

volunteers/officials/training-courses 

 

 

UNIVERSITY OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS 

It was an eleventh hour decision, but the 2019 University Open Tennis 

Championships will be going ahead as the UQ Tennis Club finally secured 

enough sponsorship for the tournament to be viable. 

The 49
th

 University Open will be played over three weekends in July/August (20-
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21 July, 27-28 July & 3-4 August) with the Australian Ranking Points events 

(Open & 18/U Singles & Doubles) being played on 20-21 & 27-28 July.  

The University Open is the UQ Tennis Club’s major event and is one of the 

biggest open tournaments in Queensland and one of the prime sporting events 

played at UQ. 

However, although it has ranking points events with significant prizemoney, the 

main objective is to provide some great competitive Tennis for Club members, 

the UQ community and the S.E. Qld public.  The 2019 tournament will offer 46 

events covering Open, 18 & Under, Special, Grade (A, A Res, B & C levels) and 

Seniors (35/O, 40/O, 45/O, 50/O, 55/O & 60/O). The Open, 18/U & Special 

events will be run using knock-out formats but the Grade & Seniors events will 

use round-robin formats to ensure entrants get multiple matches. 

For more information about the University Open and the links to enter, go to: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/news/2019-university-open-tennis-championships 

The 2019 University Open sponsors are: 

UQ Sport 

Advanced Polymer Technology (Laykold) 

Hawkins Jenkins Ross 

Saint Lucy caffè e cucina 

Thinking Cap 

TerryWhite Chemmart 

Concentrix 

Summit Global (HEAD) 
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They all had to start somewhere feature:   

Twelve-year-old Ashleigh Barty after losing 1/6 0/6 to Monika Wejnert in the second round of 

the Open Ladies’ Singles in the 2008 University Open Championships (Wejnert won the title 

without losing a set).   

Eleven years later, as this newsletter goes to press, Ashleigh Barty had just had a 6/3 3/6 6/0 

win over Sofia Kenin (conqueror of Serena Williams) to reach the Quarter-Finals of the French 

Open Ladies’ Championship. 
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2018 University Open – B Grade Mixed Doubles 

Lan Ho & Michael Leon (Winners) and Rohith Mellacheruvu & Amanda Bryant (Runners-Up)   

 

APT (LAYKOLD) SPONSORSHIP 

The UQ Tennis Club is pleased to announce that Advanced Polymer Technology 

will be supporting the 2019 University Open Tennis Championships as a Gold 

Premium Sponsor.  APT has been a University Open sponsor since 2011. 

Competitors in the University Open will be playing on Laykold Cushion and 

Laykold courts. 

Laykold is a trademark of the Advanced Polymer Technology Group.  APT is a 

global manufacturer of chemical products, synthetic turf, recreational coatings 

and specialty products.  Tennis surfaces are Laykold, Omnicourt, Policlay and 

Supergrasse. 

Laykold is an acrylic sports surfacing system that can be customized to achieve 
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the desired performance, playability and appearance.  Laykold is the number 

one choice of premier Tennis facilities across the world and is also widely used 

for all-weather basketball courts and in-line skating. 

For more information about Laykold, go to 

https://sportsbyapt.com/brand/laykold/.  

Support businesses like ‘Advanced Polymer Technology’ that support 

your Club. 
 

 

 

MONDAY FIXTURES FINALS 

The final matches of the UQ Tennis Club’s Monday Night Team Fixtures for 2019 

First Semester were played last week (27 May). 

The results for the Finals were: 

A1 Grade  -  UQ Sharks (Sam Bailey, Lamkha Ho & Tom Ladbrook) defeated UQ 

Alumni (Michael Limerick, Scott McLean & Robert Zadravec) 2/17 to 1/13 

A2 Grade  -  UQ Tarantulas (Michael Wilson & David Wilson) defeated UQ 

Onions (Harry Greenhalgh, Jarryd Lacey & Sam Loewenthal) 2/17 to 1/16 

B1 Grade  -  UQ Leopards (Ken Bagget, Adam Broadhurst & Jenny Cosgrove) 

defeated UQ Dragons (David Bambling & Sean Mishra) 3/21 to 0/8 
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B2 Grade  -  UQ Eagles (Riley Brown, Jules Leach & Connor Lehmann) defeated 

UQ Tornadoes (Alex Lawn & Elle Woodford) by 2/20 to 1/14 

The results for the Play-Offs for 3
rd

 and 4
th

 positions were: 

A1 Grade  -  UQ Pythons (Adam Hurley & Daniel Liu) defeated UQ Mighty Corgis 

(Branko Koncarevic, Alex Levchenko & Rebecca Warner) 2/15 to 1/15  

A2 Grade  -  UQ Suspects (David Chesterman, Tim Harrington & John Turley) 

defeated UQ Twmba Titans (Michael Boucher, Alex Bowly & Jamie Bradshaw) 

2/17 to 1/13 

B1 Grade  -  UQ Cobras (Pedro Carvalho, Prajin Shah & Caitlin Zadravec defeated 

UQ Taipans (Amanda Bryant, Josh Hume & Troy Smith) 2/20 to 1/16 

B2 Grade  -  UQ Scorpions (Rhys Grant, Andrew MacDonald & Sagar Salunke) 

defeated UQ Vipers (Laura Lopez & Gabby Torbey) 3/21 to 0/9 

After the Finals and Play-Offs had been completed, all the players gathered on 

the clubhouse verandah for a sausage sizzle and the presentation of the trophies 

to the winners and runners-up. 
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UQTC Monday A1 Grade Finalists:  Scott McLean & Robert Zadravec (UQ Alumni) and Lankha 

Ho & Sam Bailey (UQ Sharks) 
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UQTC Monday A2 Grade Finalists:  David Wilson & Michael Wilson (UQ Tarantulas) and Sam 

Loewenthal & Jarryd Lacey (UQ Onions) 
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UQTC Monday B1 Grade Winners:  Adam Broadhurst, Ken Bagget & Jenny Cosgrove (UQ 

Leopards) 
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UQTC Monday B2 Grade Finalists:  Jules Leach, Riley Brown & Connor Lehmann (UQ Eagles) 

and Elle Woodford & Alex Lawn (UQ Tornadoes) 

 

TERRYWHITE CHEMMART SPONSORSHIP 

The UQ Tennis Club is pleased to announce that TerryWhite Chemmart will be 

supporting the Club again this year as a Bronze Premium Sponsor of the 2019 

University Open Tennis Championships.  TerryWhite Chemmart has been a 

University Open sponsor since 2017.   

Your health is in good hands with Australia’s largest retail pharmacy brand 

TerryWhite Chemmart. 

You know the names, and with over 60 years dedicated to providing outstanding 
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care for Australian families, you also know the reputation as some of the 

country’s most trusted chemists. What you may not know is that TerryWhite 

Chemmart is now a new direction in pharmacy, joining forces not to become 

bigger, but to become better. 

Providing Australians with the best of care continues to be TerryWhite 

Chemmart’s goal. Think of TerryWhite Chemmart as the first stop for health 

services and advice for your entire family, no matter how young or old. 

Expertise, affordability, care and trust; these are the qualities that have 

cemented TerryWhite Chemmart over time.  For more information and to locate 

your nearest store, go to www.terrywhitechemmart.com.au. 

Support businesses like ‘TerryWhite Chemmart’ that support your 

Club. 
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SUNDAY SINGLES FIXTURES 

The UQ Tennis Club's inaugural season of daytime Singles Fixtures started last 

Sunday, 2 June. 

24 players are competing in the June season of Sunday Singles Fixtures. Players 

have been divided into round-robin groups of six by standard. Everybody played 

3 one-set matches last Sunday. After the first three matches, Pierre Bouchereau 

du Pury (Group 1), Paul Hyde & Jerome Joseph (Group 2), Dongwook Yi (Group 

3) and Ryan Abrahams & Isabelle Nowicki (Group 4) are undefeated. 

The competition will conclude next Sunday (9 June) with everybody playing 

another 3 matches (2 round-robin matches and a play-off match). 

The progressive points table can be found here and the individual results can be 

found here. 

Check out the photo highlights on Facebook here. 
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Sabrina Blaas and Vincenzo Ninivaggi in action in the Sunday Singles Fixtures last weekend 

 

KEEP INFORMED 

There are always lots of things happening in the UQ Tennis Club. 

You can check out what is coming up on the Club Website: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au 

For programs, click the relevant information Tab and check for a story on the 

Home page.  For events, there will always be a story on the Home page. 

Another way to stay informed is to like the Club’s Facebook page: 

https://www.facebook.com/uqtennis/ 

Posters about events are also displayed on the Club Noticeboard under the 
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clubhouse.  

Everything about the Club and its Programs can be found in the Club’s 

Information Booklet, which can be viewed on-line: 

https://www.uqtc.org.au/file/uq-tennis-club-information-booklet 

 

 

 

UPDATING YOUR CONTACT DETAILS 

The Club’s Management Committee goes to a lot of trouble to make sure Members are kept 

informed about what is happening in the Club. 

However, this is only possible if Members’ contact information is up-to-date.  If you move or 

change your e-mail address, please let the Club know. 

As players are registered with Tennis Queensland using Tennis Australia’s My Tennis on-line 

database, those with a valid e-mail address will receive an automated e-mail receipt from 

Tennis Australia confirming their registration.  They will also receive a notification about how 

to access the on-line system to update their personal information themselves.  This notice 

infers that changes to contact information made on-line in this way will automatically be 
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conveyed to the Club.  This is incorrect.  Any changes must be notified separately to the 

Club, preferably via e-mail to admin@uqtc.org.au.    
 

Unsubscribe 

You are being sent this because you are a member of the UQ Tennis Club and supplied this e-mail address for the Club to communicate with you. If you no longer wish to receive these 

messages, please click the unsubscribe link or send an e-mail reply with the subject UNSUBSCRIBE UQ TENNIS. If you do unsubscribe, your e-mail address will be removed from the UQ 

Tennis Club's membership database and you will no longer be sent any e-mail communications from the Club. This includes information about the start of Fixtures, changes to Fixture 

Draws, Fixture Finals, Social Tennis and Tournaments.  

Although all due care and diligence is undertaken, no responsibility is taken for any reliance placed upon the information contained therein. Material in this publication may be copied and 

redistributed freely provided that the source is acknowledged as "UQ Tennis Club".  

Virus Disclaimer: It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this e-mail before loading it or any attachments on any computer. No warranty is given by The University of 

Queensland Tennis Club Inc. (UQ Tennis Club) that this e-mail is free from computer viruses or any other defects or error. The UQ Tennis Club is not liable for any loss or damage incurred 

by any person loading this e-mail or attachments and the UQ Tennis Club's only obligation is limited to retransmitting this e-mail to the intended recipient.  

Copyright The University of Queensland Tennis Club Inc. All rights reserved.  

 

 


